Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 5:03 PM
To: Davis, Amanda; Debhorah McKinne (dmckinne@blm.gov); DeHoyos, Kendra; Hamlet,

Robert, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Mathews, Wesley; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD;
Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal
Subject: [EXT] (Notification) Rigel 20 Federal Com #3 Battery

Devon Energy is reporting release on the Rigel 20 Federal Com #3 Battery
Section 20, Township 19S Range 31E 1800’ FSL 330’ FWL
32.3399611 -103.724672222 NAD83

The Release occurred at 5/6/19 at 2:00 pm.
Released: 103 bbls produced water
Recovered: 103 bbls produced water

This release occurred due to an alarm failure that caused a water tank to overrun. The release occurred within the lined
containment and all fluids were recovered. This area is being evaluated and a C-141 will be submitted. If you have any
additional questions please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Amanda Truijillo Davis
Environmental Representative

Devon Energy Corporation
6488 Seven Rivers Highway
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
(575) 748-0176 Direct

(505) 350-1336 Mobile
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